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MENORANDUM L

March 23, 1

T0s  SENATOR PELL
FROM: SHEILA SCHERMERHORN 180100110
RE:  NATIONAL GALLERY EXHIBIT FOR RHODE ISLANP

Today I hed lunch vith Dr. Evans at the National Gallery,
and afterwards ve selected reproductions of 16 pulntmu
by Iunui masters., He esked that I assist him .f some
future date in picking out suitable frames although the
choice iz rather limited. He estimates roughly that

the show should be prepared apd boxed by about mid-May.
On each freme there will be sn identifying label and

then there would be some separate mimeographed sheets
vith more ducriptin material, He has asked that I vork
with him on this, especially as he presumes we wouid

1ike to include s few words from you or sbout you,

I assured him that for our part the Providence ofﬂ(u
would schedule the show. He suggested that the sui‘
length of time for this shov in any one phoo,vwh‘ﬁ
probably be about three weeks so 1t might be easie
schedule it to arrive st each new place on the firp
the month, Isadelle Leeds will approach equivale
institutions, probably libraries, in about 20
see 1f they are interested. In the towns where 1
not interested she will thea look around to see
might like to have the show,

I suggest that you send a letter similar to the gtlached
draft to Mr. Walker.




g:citl:rlhr. liq. |
Vasbington 25, D.c: ATt
Dear Mr, Walker:

It.'ll & great pleasure to illt with ygu the
other evening, I would like to say again that I find
the proposal to eirculate in Rhode Island reproductions
of Italian paintings from the Gallery most stimulating,
I think it would emphasize to the many people of Italian
descent in my state that some of the best paintings in
the world were produced by artists of the same background,

I have no doudbt that it would be possible to
airculate this collection widely thgonghout the state
although ofcourse some of the details still have to
be. worked out,

In this connection, I understand that mny assistant,
Sheila Schermerhorn, has met with Dr. Evans and they
bhave chosen abdout sixteen reproductions to be ready
about mid-May, ‘

Many thanks for making this exhibdition possible;

1 tool‘that it 18 indeed a most worthwhile project,

Warm regards,

8incerely,

CcP
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